From: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

To: Sanderson, Melanie EDUC:EX

Cc: Maartman, William PSSG:EX; Douglas, Andrew PSSG:EX; Maher, Melissa PSSG:EX; Newton, Sam PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: FYI: Revised Speaking Notes for CCSI tomorrow @ 2pm

Date: July 13, 2021 6:52:29 AM

Attachments: Speaking Notes Minister CCSI Police Act Modernization.docx

Hello Mel!

Can you let me know if these are good for Sl today

Thanks!

From: Hahn, Andra PSSG:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 12, 2021 8:20 PM

To: Maartman, William PSSG:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX
<Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Douglas, Andrew PSSG:EX <Andrew.Douglas@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
<Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Newton, Sam PSSG:EX <Sam.Newton@gov.bc.ca>; Duncan, Nikki
PSSG:EX <Nikki.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>; ala@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Subject: Re: FYI: Revised Speaking Notes for CCSI tomorrow @ 2pm

Hello all

Please find attached revised speaking notes for CCSI that have been reviewed and approved by Mark
Sieben.

Thanks

Andra.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 12, 2021, at 4:38 PM, Hahn, Andra PSSG:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HI Will, Melanie and Andrew

Heads up that revised speaking notes are in the works for the Minister for tomorrow’s
CCSI @ 2pm. | will be checking email and will forward along the approved notes as
soon as | receive them.

tHanks

Andra

Undra Fahn

Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Solicitor General's Office

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
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11th Floor, 1001 Douglas St.
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BC VW 917
Phone: 778-974-5971

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior

written approval from the Ministry of Attorney General. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy
the email message and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.
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From: Hahn, Andra PSSG:EX

To: Maartman, William PSSG:EX; Sanderson, Melanie EDUC:EX; Douglas, Andrew PSSG:EX

Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Newton, Sam PSSG:EX; Duncan, Nikki PSSG:EX;
ala@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Subject: Re: FYI: Revised Speaking Notes for CCSI tomorrow @ 2pm

Date: July 12, 2021 8:20:28 PM

Attachments: Speaking Notes Minister CCSI Police Act Modernization.docx

Hello all

Please find attached revised speaking notes for CCSI that have been reviewed and approved

by Mark Sieben.

Thanks

Andra.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 12, 2021, at 4:38 PM, Hahn, Andra PSSG:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

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

Andra Hahn

Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Solicitor General's Office

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
11" Floor, 1001 Douglas St.

PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BC V8W 97
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
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From: Newton, Sam PSSG:EX

To: Hahn, Andra PSSG:EX; Maartman, William PSSG:EX; Sanderson, Melanie EDUC:EX; Douglas, Andrew PSSG:EX

Cc: Gergley, Meagan PSSG:EX; Kiewi i :EX; Grove, Juliet PSSG:EX; Duncan, Nikki PSSG:EX; Hembree,

Sara PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: RUSH: For Minister"s DECISION by tomorrow, July 6: Cab Sub -5.12 +
Request for a Briefing

Date: July 6, 2021 4:20:05 PM

Attachments: & 12

|m§gggg 1.1pg
image003.jpg

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the document .12
approved for option 1 and signed this day.

Thank you,

Sam Newton (he/him)

Administrative Assistant

The Office of the Hon. Mike Farnworth
Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
Legislative Assembly of British Columbia

P: 236-478-3963 | E: Sam.Newton@gov.be.ca

Grateful to live, learn and grow on the traditional territory of the Lekwungen peoples.

From: Hahn, Andra PSSG:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 5, 2021 10:49 AM
To: Maartman, William PSSG:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX
<Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Douglas, Andrew PSSG:EX <Andrew.Douglas@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Gergley, Meagan PSSG:EX <Meagan.Gergley@gov.bc.ca>; Kiewiet, Nargis PSSG:EX
<Nargis.Kiewiet@gov.bc.ca>; Grove, Juliet PSSG:EX <Juliet.Grove@gov.bc.ca>; Duncan, Nikki PSSG:EX
<Nikki.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte
PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Newton, Sam PSSG:EX <Sam.Newton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RUSH: For Minister's DECISION by tomorrow, July 6: Cab Sub -s.12

s.12 + Request for a Briefing
Importance: High

Good morning Will, Melanie and Andrew:

Please find attached the following documents that have been reviewed and approved by
Deputy Solicitor General, Mark Sieben and are for Minister Farnworth’s review:
1. 812 For SG to sign — For Minister’s
decision by early afternoon, tomorrow, July 6
2.s.12
3
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Issue:
5.12: 5.13

Mark’s advice:
5.12: 5.13

Please note:
e If Minister would like a briefing, please contact Nikki to arrange.
e The attachments have been dropped into Minister’s ‘for signing’ folder on the
sharepoint.
e This item is scheduled for CCSI on July 13. The final SG signed submission is due to Cab
Ops July 6.
e Please provide a signed copy by mid-day tomorrow.

Please let me know if the Minister requires anything further.

Thank you,
Andra

Undra FHabin

Senior Executive Assistant

Office of the Deputy Solicitor General
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
Andra.Hahn®@gov.bc.ca| 778 974 5971
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From: Gergley, Meagan PSSGIEX

Douglas, Andrew P. (EX

Cc: Kiewiet, Narais PSSG:EX; Grove, Juliet PSSG:EX; Duncan, Nikki PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Hunt,
Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: RUSH: For Minister"s DECISION by tomorrow, July 6: Cab Sub .12 +
Request for a Briefing

Date: July 8, 2021 9:20:13 AM

Attachments: im 1.4
image002.jpg

Thank you very much, Sam. | can confirm that the previous version of the submission will be deleted
and this version will now be submitted to Cabinet Operations as the final version for CCSI next week.

Meagan

From: Newton, Sam PSSG:EX <Sam.Newton@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 9:09 AM

To: Hahn, Andra PSSG:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>; Maartman, William PSSG:EX
<William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>;
Douglas, Andrew PSSG:EX <Andrew.Douglas@gov.bc.ca>; Gergley, Meagan PSSG:EX
<Meagan.Gergley@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kiewiet, Nargis PSSG:EX <Nargis.Kiewiet@gov.bc.ca>; Grove, Juliet PSSG:EX
<Juliet.Grove@gov.bc.ca>; Duncan, Nikki PSSG:EX <Nikki.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>; Hembree, Sara
PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: RUSH: For Minister's DECISION by tomorrow, July 6: Cab Sub -5.12

s.12 + Request for a Briefing

Good morning,

Please find attached the document .12
s.12  approved for option 1 and signed this day.

N.B. The previous document version that was released from the Minister’s Office yesterday is no
longer current. This is a replacement pursuant to direction from Treasury Board concerning
reformatting of the document. Please be sure to delete all previous versions.

Thank you,

Sam Newton (he/him)

Administrative Assistant

The Office of the Hon. Mike Farnworth
Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
Legislative Assembly of British Columbia

P: 236-478-3963 | E: Sam.Newton(@gov.be.ca

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
1. s.12 For SG to sign — For Minister’s
decision by early afternoon, tomorrow, July 6
2.s.12
5

Issue:
5.12: 5.13

Mark’s advice:
s5.12: 5.13

Please note:
e |f Minister would like a briefing, please contact Nikki to arrange.
e The attachments have been dropped into Minister’s ‘for signing’ folder on the
sharepoint.
e This item is scheduled for CCSl on July 13. The final SG signed submission is due to Cab
Ops July 6.
e Please provide a signed copy by mid-day tomorrow.

Please let me know if the Minister requires anything further.

page 14 of 97 PSS

-
o

0

-
“

-
&

-
o~

0747



Thank you,
Andra

Undra Fafin

Senior Executive Assistant

Office of the Deputy Solicitor General
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca| 778 974 5971
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From: Hahn, Andra PSSG:EX

To: Maartman, William PSSG:EX; Sanderson, Melanie EDUC:EX; Douglas, Andrew PSSGIEX

Cc: Maher, Melissa PSSG:EX; Best, Alana PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Newton, Sam
PSSG:EX; Duncan, Nikki PSSG:EX; Kiewiet, Nargis PSSG:EX; Grove, Juliet PSSG:EX

Subject: Speaking Notes as MATERIALS for Minister"s briefing - Mon., July 12 @ 11AM

Date: July 9, 2021 3:11:32 PM

Attachments: Speaking Notes Minister CCSI Police Act Modernization.docx

Importance: High

Hello Will, Melanie and Andrew,

Please find attached speaking notes for the Minister that will be discussed at Monday’s 11am
briefing. | have dropped this attachment onto Minister’s ‘meetings’ folder on his sharepoint.

Thank you,
Andra

Undra Fafin

Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Solicitor General's Office

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

11'P Floor, 1001 Douglas St.

PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BC V8W 9J7
Phone: 778-974-5971

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written approval

from the Ministry of Attorney General. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any
attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.
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Appendix A: Special Committee on Reforming the Police Act Terms of Reference

On April 13, 2021, the Legislative Assembly agreed that a Special Committee on
Reforming the Police Act be appointed to examine, inquire into, and make
recommendations to the Legislative Assembly on the following:

1.

Reforms related to independent oversight, transparency, governance, structure,
service delivery, standards, funding, training and education, and any other
considerations which may apply respecting the modernization and sustainability
of policing under the Police Act (R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 367) and all related
agreements.

The role of police with respect to complex social issues including mental health
and wellness, addictions, and harm reduction; and in consideration of any
appropriate changes to relevant sections of the Mental Health Act (R.S.B.C.
1996, c. 288).

The scope of systemic racism within British Columbia's police agencies, including
the Royal Canadian Mounted Police, independent municipal police and
designated policing units, and its impact on public safety and public trust in
policing.

Whether there are measures necessary to ensure a modernized Police Act is
consistent with the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous
Peoples (2007), as required by section 3 of the Declaration on the Rights of
Indigenous Peoples Act (S.B.C. 2019, c. 44).

That the Special Committee undertake the above examinations as it deems appropriate
with regard to relevant reports, studies, and examinations.

That any information or evidence previously under consideration by the Special
Committees appointed by order of the House on July 8, 2020 and December 9, 2020 be
referred to the Special Committee.

That the Special Committee have all the powers of a Select Standing Committee and in
addition be empowered to:

a.

appoint of its number one or more subcommittees and to refer to such
subcommittees any of the matters referred to the Special Committee and to
delegate to the subcommittees all or any of its powers except the power to report
directly to the House;

sit during a period in which the House is adjourned, during the recess after
prorogation until the next following Session and during any sitting of the House;
conduct consultations by any means the Special Committee considers
appropriate;

adjourn from place to place as may be convenient; and

retain personnel as required to assist the Special Committee.
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That the Special Committee report to the House by April 28, 2022; and that during a
period of adjournment, the Special Committee deposit its reports with the Clerk of the
Legislative Assembly, and upon resumption of the sittings of the House, or in the next
following Session, as the case may be, the Chair present all reports to the House.
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Speaking Notes Minister CCSI Police Act Modernization

From: Glen.Lewis@gov.bc.ca

To: Best, Alana PSSG:EX (Alana.Best@gov.bc.ca) <Alana.Best@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kiewiet, Nargis PSSG:EX <Nargis.Kiewiet@gov.bc.ca>, Rideout, Wayne PSSG:EX
<Wayne.Rideout@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 8, 2021 3:30:33 PM PDT

Attachments: Speaking Notes Minister CCSI Police Act Modernization.docx

Hi Alana — looks good. | have made a couple of suggested edits to emphasize that $-12; 5.13

5.12: 5.13
Thanks
Glen

page 90 of 97 PSS-2022-20747



Page 91 of 97 to/a Page 96 of 97
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

£12:213



Re: Speaking Notes Minister CCSI Police Act Modernization

From: Best, Alana PSSG:EX <Alana.Best@gov.bc.ca>

To: Lewis, Glen PSSG:EX <Glen.Lewis@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kiewiet, Nargis PSSG:EX <Nargis.Kiewiet@gov.bc.ca>, Rideout, Wayne PSSG:EX
<Wayne.Rideout@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 8, 2021 3:56:46 PM PDT

Thanks Glen. | was able to get a hold of the MO today and went through the speaking notes with them. They have some
suggestions on what they would like to see so I'll look at your edits and incorporate their feedback and send it back.
Appreciate you taking a look.

Alana Best, CPA

Executive Director, Policing & Public Safety Modernization
Ministry of Public Safety & Solicitor General

(250) 507-8461

From: "Lewis, Glen PSSG:EX" <Glen.Lewis@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, July 8, 2021 at 3:30 PM

To: Alana Best <Alana.Best@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Kiewiet, Nargis PSSG:EX" <Nargis.Kiewiet@gov.bc.ca>, "Rideout, Wayne PSSG:EX"
<Wayne.Rideout@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Speaking Notes Minister CCSI Police Act Modernization

Hi Alana — looks good. | have made a couple of suggested edits to emphasize thats.12; .13
s5.12: 5.13

Thanks

Glen
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